
Marion Satherley <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>

FW: Tasman District Council - Community Grants 2021 
2 messages

Mike & Clare Kininmonth <warm_sand@xtra.co.nz> Wed, Sep 1, 2021 at 6:56 PM
To: Marion Satherley <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>

 

 

From: Gabrielle Drummond [mailto:Gabrielle.Drummond@tasman.govt.nz]  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 2:42 p.m. 
To: warm_sand@xtra.co.nz 
Subject: Tasman District Council - Community Grants 2021

 

Kia ora Mike

 

Thank you for your applica�on to the annual Community Grants Scheme which closed on 31 July 2021.

 

The Community Grants Subcommi�ee recently met to consider 129 applica�ons, reques�ng a total of $403.448.83

 

I am pleased to inform you that the Mapua and Districts Community Associa�on applica�on was supported and $1,000 has been allocated towards Mapua
Memories sets out to collect film and audio of long �me residents recollec�ons of growing up in Mapua Area.

 

As you are not GST registered and have provided your bank account details, I will send this informa�on to our finance team and $1,000 will be deposited
into your account.

 

I will email shortly an accountability form, which must be completed and returned with copies of receipts or suppor�ng documents when the project is
complete (or before 30 June 2022).

 

The Tasman District Council logo should be displayed whenever appropriate to acknowledge our support. A range of our logos can be downloaded using this
link h�ps://www.tasman.govt.nz/my-council/about-us/media-centre/council-logos/

 

Please note alloca�on from Council does not remove your responsibility to meet any compliance licensing or permissions regarding Council facili�es and
regula�ons.

 

Council would like to thank your organisa�on for its contribu�on to the community and wish you well with future projects.

 

Nga Mihi

 

  

Gabrielle Drummond

Executive Support Officer ‑ Service & Strategy

DDI +64 3 543 7203  |  Gabrielle.Drummond@tasman.govt.nz

Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ
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This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete 

 

Aileen Connell <aileen.connell@gmail.com> Thu, Sep 2, 2021 at 11:06 AM
To: OurMapua email <info@ourmapua.org>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Mike & Clare Kininmonth <warm_sand@xtra.co.nz> 
Date: Thu, 2 Sep 2021, 10:43 
Subject: FW: Tasman District Council - Community Grants 2021 
To: Aileen Connell <aileen.connell@gmail.com> 

FYI

[Quoted text hidden]
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